
    

 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683 
916-354-3700 

FAX – 916-354-2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 20, 2023 

Closed Session 4:00 p.m./Open Session 5:00 p.m. 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 
  
 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 
Tim Maybee President  
Martin Pohll Vice President 
Linda Butler  Director 
Randy Jenco Director  
Stephen Booth   Director 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Mimi Morris General Manager 
Michael Fritschi Director of Operations 
Susan Wren Interim Director of Administration 
Andrew Ramos District General Counsel 
Amelia Wilder District Secretary  
Kelly Benitez Security Supervisor 



    

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
September 20, 2023 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Call to Order 

Closed Session 4:00 p.m./Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
   

Note that this meeting will be held in-person at the address set forth above, and not via videoconference. In 
order to comply with the State’s COVID-related Guidance for the use of face coverings, it is strongly 
recommended that all persons, regardless of vaccination status, continue to mask while in indoor public settings 
and businesses.     
 
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing 
of any kind). During meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and, if used, the party 
called/calling will exit the meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to 
be used in the “silent” mode. Under no circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them 
be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  

 
AGENDA 

          ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 5:00 

1. CALL TO ORDER - Determination of Quorum – President Maybee (Roll Call)       
 

2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)  
The Board will discuss items on this agenda, and may take action on those items, including 
informational items and continued items. No action or discussion will be undertaken on any item not 
appearing on the agenda, except that (1) directors or staff may briefly respond to statements made 
or questions posed during public comments on non-agenda items, (2) directors or staff may ask a 
question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own 
activities, (3) a director may request staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting 
concerning any matter or request staff to place a matter on a future Board meeting agenda, and (4) 
the Board may add an item to the agenda by a two-thirds vote determining that there is a need to 
take immediate action and that the need for action came to the District’s attention after posting the 
agenda. 

 
The running times listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or later 
than shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out 
of order. TIMED ITEMS as specifically noted, such as Hearings or Formal Presentations of 
community-wide interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed.  

 
3. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference with legal counsel concerning significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code 
54956.9(d)(2) and (e)(1) (one case) and potential initiation of litigation pursuant to Gov. Code 
54956.9(d)(4) (one case) 

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(1)) – Tompkins v. Rancho 
Murieta CSD 

C. Conference with General Manager as real property negotiator concerning price and terms of payment 
(Gov. Code 54956.7). Property: APN 073-0790-046. Negotiating Party: Elk Grove Bilby Partners, LP. 
 

4. OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION 



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) All items in this agenda item will be 
approved as one motion if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar.

A. Approval of Board Meeting and Committee Meeting Minutes

1. August 15, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes

2. August 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

3. August 23, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes

4. September 5, 2023 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes

B. Bills Paid Listing
C. Adopt Ordinance O2023-04 Updating District Code Chapter 3 Conflict of Interest Code

6. STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)
A. General Manager’s Report

B. Security Report

C. Utilities Report

7. REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR OCTOBER 2023
A. Improvements – October 3, 2023 at 8:00 a.m.

B. Finance – October 3, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

C. Communications – Postponed until October 5, 2023

D. Security – Committee will meet as needed

E. Regular Board Meeting – October 18, 2023 - Open Session at 5:00 p.m.

8. CORRESPONDENCE

9. Action Item CONSIDER AND ACT ON GOVERNMENT CLAIMS ACT CLAIM BY C. 
MCCORMICK (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)

10. Action Item CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION R2023-16, CHANGING 
AUTHORIZED USER TITLES TO LOCAL AREA INVESTMENT FUND (Discussion/Action) (Motion)
(Roll Call Vote)

11. Action Item CONSIDER VOTING FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO 
LAFCo REGULAR SEAT #7 ELECTION (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)

12. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
 Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
District and any item specifically agendized. Members of the public wishing to address a specific 
agendized item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.



    
If you wish to speak during Comments from the Public or would like to comment regarding an item 
appearing on the meeting agenda, please complete a public comment card and submit to the Board 
Secretary prior to the point in the meeting at which the item is called. Speakers presenting individual 
opinions shall have 3 minutes to speak. Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall 
have 5 minutes per group. 

 
13. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS   
In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  
 
14. ADJOURNMENT (Motion) 

 
               

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session 
agenda item and is distributed less than 24 hours prior to a special meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District 
offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting. 
 
In compliance with federal and state laws concerning disabilities, if you are an individual with a disability and you need a disability-related 
modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting or need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District 
Office at 916-354-3700 or awilder@rmcsd.com. Requests must be made as soon as possible.   
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is 
September 14, 2023. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta 
Village Association. 
 



 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
August 15, 2023 

                      Open Session 2:00 p.m.  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   
President Maybee called the Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 2:00 p.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, 
Rancho Murieta. Directors present at the District office were Tim Maybee, Martin Pohll, Randy Jenco and 
Stephen Booth. Also present were  Mimi Morris, General Manager, Michael Fritschi, Operations Director 
Andrew Ramos, District General Counsel and Amelia Wilder, District Secretary.  
  
2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Motion/Maybee to adopt the Agenda. Second/Butler. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco Butler 
Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.  
  
3. CLOSED SESSION 

a. Conference with legal counsel concerning significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code 
54956.9(d)(2) and (e)(1) (one case) and potential initiation of litigation pursuant to Gov. Code 
54956.9(d)(4) (one case) 

b. Public employee performance evaluation of the General Manager (Gov. Code section 
54957). 

The Board adjourned to Closed session at 2:03 p.m. 
 
4. OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION  
The Board returned to Open Session at 5:11 p.m. Director Maybee reported that no decisions were 
made, direction was given to legal counsel for item 3a. Item 3b was not discussed. 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None. 
 
6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS  
Director Maybee thanked Mr. Ramos. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT  
Motion/Maybee to adjourn at 5:12 p.m. Second/Butler. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco, Butler, 
Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
  
 
Amelia Wilder  
District Secretary 
 



 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
August 16, 2023 

Open Session 5:00 p.m. 
  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   
President Maybee called the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 5:00 p.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, 
Rancho Murieta. Director’s present at the District office were Timothy Maybee, Martin Pohll, Randy 
Jenco, Linda Butler, and Stephen Booth. Also present at the District office were Mimi Morris, General 
Manager; Michael Fritschi, Director of Operations; Kelly Benitez, Security Supervisor; Andrew Ramos, 
District General Counsel; and Amelia Wilder, District Secretary.  
  
2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Motion/Maybee to adopt the Agenda with Item #8 following Item #12. Second/Butler. Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco, Butler, Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None: Abstain: None.  
Richard Gehrs commented on Item #10, noting that it should have read, “RECEIVE AND FILE THE 2020-
2021 ANNUAL RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT #2014-1 AUDIT REPORT.” 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion/Maybee to approve Consent Calendar. Second/Jenco. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, 
Jenco, Butler, Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None: Abstain: None.  
 
4. STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda Item 6A, Mimi Morris, General Manager, gave a summary of activities during the previous 
month, highlighting the following topics: 

• Administration 
o General Staffing Update 
o Financial Update 
o Employee Development 

• Operations 
o IWMP 

• Development 
• Security 
• Outreach & Regional Communication 

o Kiwanis Event 
• Committee Changes 

o Communications Committee 
There was a discussion about disruptive customers visiting the Admin Office. 

 
Under Agenda Item 6B, Kelly Benitez, Security Supervisor, updated the Board with a summary of August’s 
activities in the Security Department, including: 

• Operations Update 
• Rancho Murieta Association Activity 



 
• RMA Violation Report 
• Gate Entries Denied Reports 
• Cases by Breakdown Report 
• Incidents of Note 

There was a discussion about CSD and RMA Cameras.  
 
Under Agenda Item 6C, Michael Fritschi, Director of Operations, gave a summary of the utility update, 
including: 

• Water Treatment Facility 
• Water Consumption 
• Raw Water Storage & Delivery 
• Wastewater Facility 
• Utility Crew Report 
• Capital Projects 

• Lumos & Associates 
• Granlees Safety Project 
• Water Treatment Facility 
• Integrated Water Master Plan 
• Wastewater Facility Chlorine Gas to Sodium Hypochlorite and Contact Tank Project 
• Lift Stations 

 3B 
 Alameda & Starter Shack 
 Cantova & FAA 
 6B 

• Development  
• Retreats North 
• Residences of Murieta Hills East & West 
• Riverview Phase 2 
• Murieta Gardens Commercial 

 
5. REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR SEPTEMBER 2023 
Director Maybee asked that a Special Board Meeting be held in early October for closed session item 
Public employee performance evaluation of the General Manager (Gov. Code section 54957). 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 
Director Maybee acknowledged the correspondence in the packet. 
 
7. APPROVE AMENDMENT #2 TO CONTRACT WITH MADDAUS FOR INTEGRATED WATER MASTER 
PLAN AND APPROVE RESOLUTION R2023-14 TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS  
The Board engaged in a discussion about the Amendment. Directors Booth and Butler questioned the 
scope of work and the charges. Motion/Jenco to approve Amendment #2 to Contract with Maddaus for 
Integrated Water Master Plan and Approve Resolution R2023-14 and amend it to read, “1. Authorize the 
General Manager to execute Task Order #2 with Adkins Engineering & Surveying for Public Outreach and 
unforeseen Technical Costs in the amount of $72,631. Second/Pohll. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, 
Jenco, Butler. Noes: Booth. Absent: None: Abstain: None.  



 
 
 
ITEM #8 WAS MOVED TO AFTER ITEM 12. 
 
9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF DISTRICT APPOINTMENTS 

Ms. Morris discussed the following District Appointments: 
a. Melinda Morris as Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board Member Representative (Director 

Maybee is currently the second RWA Board Member Representative) 
b. Melinda Morris as Designated Labor Negotiator 
c. Melinda Morris as Real Property Negotiator 

Motion/Maybee to approve District Appointments A, B and C. Second/Jenco. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 
Maybee, Pohll, Jenco. Noes: Butler, Booth. Absent: None: Abstain: None. 
 
10. RECEIVE AND FILE THE 2020-2021 ANNUAL COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT #2014-1 AUDIT REPORT 
The Board received the 2020-2021 Annual Community Facilities District #2014-1 Audit Report. 
 
11. APPROVE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES (OES) “DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT 

RESOLUTION” THROUGH CSD RESOLUTION R2023-13 
Motion/Booth to approve Resolution R2023-13 Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution. 
Second/Maybee. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco, Butler, Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None: 
Abstain: None. 
 
12. INTRODUCE ORDINANCE O2023-04 UPDATING DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 3 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

CODE  
Motion/Booth to introduce Ordinance O2023-04 updating District Code Chapter 3 Conflict of Interest 
Code. Second/Maybee. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco, Butler, Booth. Noes: None. Absent: 
None: Abstain: None. 

 
8. REVIEW WATER AND RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM AND PHASE 1 OF THE IWMP STORY MAP 
Dan Scalas, Adkins Engineering and Surveying and Lisa Maddaus, Maddaus Water Management, joined the 
Board and gave a detailed presentation on phase 1 of the Story Map. There was a robust discussion between 
the Board and presenters. 
 
13. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None. 
 
14. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS  
Director Maybee thanked Staff. 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT  
Motion/Maybee to adjourn at 7:16 p.m. Second/Pohll. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Jenco, Butler, 
Booth. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
  
 



 
Amelia Wilder  
District Secretary 
 



 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
August 23, 2023 

                      Open Session 3:30 p.m.  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   
President Maybee called the Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 3:30 p.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, 
Rancho Murieta. Directors present at the District office were Tim Maybee, Martin Pohll, and Stephen 
Booth. Directors Jenco and Linda Butler were absent. Also present was Amelia Wilder, District Secretary. 
Mimi Morris, General Manager and Andrew Ramos, District General Counsel were present via video 
conference.  
  
2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Motion/Maybee to adopt the Agenda. Second/Booth. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Booth. Noes: 
None. Absent: Jenco and Butler. Abstain: None.  
  
3. CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION R2023-15 APPOINTING SUSAN WREN TO THE POSITION OF 

INTERIM DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 
Mimi Morris, General Manager, informed the Board of the need to adopt a resolution appointing Susan 
Wren to the position of Interim Director of Administration. Motion/Booth to approve Resolution  R2023-
15 appointing Susan Wren to the position Interim Director of Administration per the amendments made to 
the Resolution. Second/Maybee. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Booth. Noes: None. Absent: Jenco, 
Butler. Abstain: None.  
 
4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None. 
 
5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS  
None. 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT  
Motion/Maybee to adjourn at 3:38 p.m. Second/Pohll. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Maybee, Pohll, Booth. Noes: 
None. Absent: Jenco, Butler. Abstain: None.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
  
 
Amelia Wilder  
District Secretary 
 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: September 12, 2023 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject: September 5, 2023 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes  
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
Director Jenco called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Present was Directors Jenco. Director Pohll was 
absent. Present from District staff were Michael Fritschi, Director of Operations; Travis Bohannon, Chief 
Plant Operator; and Amelia Wilder, District Secretary.  
  
2. MONTHLY UPDATE 
Mr. Fritschi gave a summary of the Utilities Department Update with a discussion on the following 
topics: 

a. Proposal for Clementia Water Supply Source Feasibility Assessment 
Kathryn Gies, West Yost, joined via teleconference and discussed the Districts water rights 
as they relate to Clementia. The Committee concurred that a study should be conducted by 
West Yost for an estimated $15,400. 

 
b. SB170 Project Update 

• Granlees Forebay Safety Improvements 
• Water Facility Chlorine as to NaOCI Improvements 
• Wastewater Facility Chlorine Gas to NaOCI and Contact Tank Improvements 

 

c. Electrical Quote – Lost Lake 
Mr. Fritschi discussed the need to upgrade the electrical system. The Committee concurred 
with the need to perform this work and reviewed the contract with Prodigy Electric. 

 

d. Biosolids at the Wastewater Treatment Facility 
 Mr. Fritschi discussed the upcoming removal of sludge from the drying beds at the 

wastewater treatment facility. 
 

e. Lift Station 3B Upgrade 

f. Process Hazard Analysis 

  Mr. Fritschi discussed the District’s need to update its process hazard analysis for chlorine gas 
at the water treatment plant and the wastewater treatment plant. 

 

g. GIS Sewer Inspection Update 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
4. DIRECTOR AND STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Jenco had comments on the recycled water pipes to Murieta Gardens. 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:48 a.m.  



MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: September 14, 2023 
TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: Susan Wren, Interim Director of Administration 
SUBJECT: Receive and File Check Journal 

 

Attached is a list of checks numbered 11337 through 11446 issued between July 1, 2023 and 
July 31, 2023. Invoices were presented by departments, reviewed by administration staff and 
subsequent checks were issued. All checks were in conformity with the District’s policies and 
procedures. Monies were available to pay the amounts listed. 

The Board is asked to receive and file this information. 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 
One hundred ten checks totaling $478,834.75 were issued and three checks were voided 
between August 1, 2023 and August 31, 2023. 

 
ATTACHMENT 
Accounts Payable Vendor Check Register Report from August 1, 2023 through August 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Melinda (Mimi) Morris 
General Manager 



System: 9/14/2023 11:15:21 AM RANCHO MURIETA CSD Page: 1
User Date: 9/14/2023 VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT User ID: CHRIS

Payables Management
Ranges: From: To:
Check Number First Last From: To:
Vendor ID First Last Check Date 8/1/2023 8/31/2023
Vendor Name First Last Checkbook ID First Last
Sorted By: Checkbook ID
* Voided Checks

Check Number Check Date Vendor Checkbook ID Amount
--------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------

11337 8/2/2023 A&D Automatic Gate and Access CSD CHECKING $1,342.81
11338 8/2/2023 Applications By Design, Inc. CSD CHECKING $1,260.00
11339 8/2/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $349.90
11340 8/2/2023 California CAD Solutions inc. CSD CHECKING $6,450.00
11341 8/2/2023 California Laboratory Services CSD CHECKING $1,186.00
11342 8/2/2023 Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC CSD CHECKING $3,641.79
11343 8/2/2023 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE CSD CHECKING $99.35
11344 8/2/2023 Fidelity National Title CSD CHECKING $185.89
11345 8/2/2023 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE CO CSD CHECKING $203.78
11346 8/2/2023 GM Crane Services, Inc CSD CHECKING $475.00
11347 8/2/2023 GSRMA CSD CHECKING $11,000.00
11348 8/2/2023 HDR Engineering, Inc CSD CHECKING $18,381.42
11349 8/2/2023 Les Schwab Tires CSD CHECKING $377.11
11350 8/2/2023 NBS CSD CHECKING $3,713.56
11351 8/2/2023 N.J McCutchen, Inc., CSD CHECKING $2,110.54
11352 8/2/2023 Pace Supply Corp CSD CHECKING $2,055.49
11353 8/2/2023 Public Agency Retirement Services CSD CHECKING $516.91
11354 8/2/2023 State of California CSD CHECKING $32.00
11355 8/2/2023 Stuntcams LLC CSD CHECKING $80.00
11356 8/2/2023 Tyler Technologies, INC CSD CHECKING $845.00
11357 8/2/2023 Univar Solutions USA Inc CSD CHECKING $1,770.17
11358 8/9/2023 Accounting & Association Software Group CSD CHECKING $41.25
11359 8/9/2023 California Waste Recovery Systems CSD CHECKING $105,081.23
11360 8/9/2023 Camberos Landscaping CSD CHECKING $385.00
11361 8/9/2023 Clark Pest Control CSD CHECKING $1,478.00
11362 8/9/2023 Compressed Air Services CSD CHECKING $630.00
11363 8/9/2023 Corelogic Solutions, LLC CSD CHECKING $231.85
11364 8/9/2023 Dewberry Engineers Inc. CSD CHECKING $3,172.50
11365 8/9/2023 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE CSD CHECKING $322.99
11366 8/9/2023 KWA Safety & Hazmat Consultants, Inc. CSD CHECKING $1,500.00
11367 8/9/2023 LUXURY CLEANING SERVICE CSD CHECKING $2,000.00
11368 8/9/2023 Municipal Resource Group, LLC CSD CHECKING $1,293.75
11369 8/9/2023 Public Agency Retirement Services CSD CHECKING $515.71
11370 8/9/2023 S. M. U. D. CSD CHECKING $18,038.37
11371 8/9/2023 Streamline CSD CHECKING $375.00
11372 8/9/2023 Tyler Technologies, INC CSD CHECKING $631.47
11373 8/9/2023 Zenon Environmental Corporation CSD CHECKING $239.70
11374 8/10/2023 A&D Automatic Gate and Access CSD CHECKING $267.50
11375 8/10/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $479.42
11376 8/10/2023 Brower Mechanical, Inc CSD CHECKING $3,477.00
11377 8/10/2023 California Laboratory Services CSD CHECKING $746.00
11378 8/10/2023 California Waste Recovery Systems CSD CHECKING $1,529.48
11379 8/10/2023 Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC CSD CHECKING $3,824.76
11380 8/10/2023 Cisco Air Systems, Inc CSD CHECKING $3,033.55

* 11381 8/10/2023 Clark Pest Control CSD CHECKING $739.00
11382 8/10/2023 Domino Solar LTD CSD CHECKING $18,094.79
11383 8/10/2023 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE CSD CHECKING $185.89
11384 8/10/2023 Folsom Lake Ford, Inc. CSD CHECKING $4,974.57
11385 8/10/2023 Kelly Benitez CSD CHECKING $189.74
11386 8/10/2023 Melinda Morris CSD CHECKING $185.85
11387 8/10/2023 Pace Supply Corp CSD CHECKING $11,177.96
11388 8/10/2023 Pape Machinery CSD CHECKING $843.10
11389 8/10/2023 Sally Mello CSD CHECKING $977.54
11390 8/10/2023 Syneco Systems Inc CSD CHECKING $4,775.35



11391 8/10/2023 Thatcher Company CSD CHECKING $6,980.00
11392 8/10/2023 USA Blue Book CSD CHECKING $1,193.88
11393 8/10/2023 Vitaliy Perepelka CSD CHECKING $98.56
11394 8/10/2023 Wagner & Bonsignore Consulting Civil Engine CSD CHECKING $5,252.80

System: 9/14/2023 11:15:21 AM RANCHO MURIETA CSD Page: 2
User Date: 9/14/2023 VENDOR CHECK REGISTER User ID: CHRIS
Payables Management
* Voided Checks
Check Number Check Date Vendor Checkbook ID Amount
--------------------------- --------------------------------------------------

11395 8/10/2023 Walker's Office Supplies, Inc CSD CHECKING $994.00
11396 8/10/2023 W.W. Grainger Inc. CSD CHECKING $2,009.20
11397 8/17/2023 Applications By Design, Inc. CSD CHECKING $2,575.00
11398 8/17/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $213.32
11399 8/17/2023 Brower Mechanical, Inc CSD CHECKING $18,866.00
11400 8/17/2023 California Laboratory Services CSD CHECKING $4,759.60
11401 8/17/2023 Caltronics CSD CHECKING $122.58
11402 8/17/2023 Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC CSD CHECKING $3,861.67
11403 8/17/2023 Compressed Air Services CSD CHECKING $420.00
11404 8/17/2023 County of Sacramento CSD CHECKING $15,729.00
11405 8/17/2023 Galls/Quartermaster CSD CHECKING $135.49
11406 8/17/2023 Greenfield Communications CSD CHECKING $437.01
11407 8/17/2023 Carol Gustafson CSD CHECKING $837.09
11408 8/17/2023 Melinda Morris CSD CHECKING $44.50
11409 8/17/2023 Mobile Mini Solutions CSD CHECKING $322.20
11410 8/17/2023 OCT Water Quality Academy CSD CHECKING $375.00
11411 8/17/2023 Pape Machinery CSD CHECKING $5,921.82
11412 8/17/2023 Rancho Murieta Association CSD CHECKING $476.80
11413 8/17/2023 Solitude Lake Management LLC CSD CHECKING $2,275.00
11414 8/17/2023 Thatcher Company CSD CHECKING $13,394.00
11415 8/17/2023 USA Blue Book CSD CHECKING $9,285.50
11416 8/17/2023 Zenon Environmental Corporation CSD CHECKING $28,664.44
11417 8/24/2023 APS Environmental CSD CHECKING $17,068.00
11418 8/24/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $213.32

* 11419 8/24/2023 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan CSD CHECKING $24,457.38
11420 8/24/2023 Best Best & Krieger CSD CHECKING $3,476.00
11421 8/24/2023 California CAD Solutions inc. CSD CHECKING $5,940.00
11422 8/24/2023 Camberos Landscaping CSD CHECKING $193.00
11423 8/24/2023 Corelogic Solutions, LLC CSD CHECKING $231.85
11424 8/24/2023 County of Sacramento CSD CHECKING $11,348.04
11425 8/24/2023 Kelly Benitez CSD CHECKING $237.76
11426 8/24/2023 Mel Outram CSD CHECKING $40.00
11427 8/24/2023 Municipal Resource Group, LLC CSD CHECKING $2,700.00
11428 8/24/2023 State of California CSD CHECKING $79.00
11429 8/24/2023 Wagner & Bonsignore Consulting Civil Engine CSD CHECKING $2,662.55
11430 8/31/2023 Accounting & Association Software Group CSD CHECKING $123.75

* 11431 8/31/2023 Adkins Consulting Engineering, LLP CSD CHECKING $10,072.50
11432 8/31/2023 Applications By Design, Inc. CSD CHECKING $5,150.00
11433 8/31/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $34.46
11434 8/31/2023 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC CSD CHECKING $422.60
11435 8/31/2023 California Laboratory Services CSD CHECKING $2,776.35
11436 8/31/2023 Clark Pest Control CSD CHECKING $739.00
11437 8/31/2023 Dewberry Engineers Inc. CSD CHECKING $10,005.00
11438 8/31/2023 Domenichelli and Associates, Inc CSD CHECKING $35,042.50
11439 8/31/2023 Gabriel DeVault CSD CHECKING $400.00
11440 8/31/2023 Hach Company CSD CHECKING $1,964.83
11441 8/31/2023 Mario Moreno CSD CHECKING $400.00
11442 8/31/2023 Mobile Mini Solutions CSD CHECKING $911.47
11443 8/31/2023 R&S Overhead Doors and Gates of Sacramento CSD CHECKING $300.00
11444 8/31/2023 Univar Solutions USA Inc CSD CHECKING $3,525.58
11445 8/31/2023 USA Blue Book CSD CHECKING $685.73
11446 8/31/2023 Zep Sales & Service CSD CHECKING $143.46

--------------------
Total Checks: 110 Total Amount of Checks: $478,834.75



 

                                                                                              -1- 

 
ORDINANCE NO. O2023-04 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AMENDING DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 3 (CONFLICT OF INTEREST)  

 
 
The Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District hereby ordains as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY. The purpose of this ordinance is to update the provisions of 
the District Code relating to Conflict of Interest to account for changes in the titles of designated 
positions. This ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code section 87300 and the California 
Code of Regulations, Title 2, section 87300 and other applicable law.  
 
SECTION 2. CODE AMENDMENTS 
  
B. District Code chapter 3 (Conflict of Interest Code), Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories, 
subparagraph “Designated Positions” deleted and replaced as follows:   
 

Designated Positions: The officer and employees listed below are designated as a person who 
are deemed to make or participate in the making of decisions that may have a material effect 
on financial interest. Persons holding designated positions listed below will disclose interests 
and investments in accordance with the corresponding disclosure categories as defined below:   
 
 Designated Position Disclosure Category 
 Director of Finance and Administration  1 
 Director of Operations  1 
 Security Supervisor  1 
 District Engineer  1 
 District Legal Counsel  1 
 Consultants  1 

 
 

Officials who manage public investments are deemed to be “statutory filers” within the meaning 
of Government Code Section 87200 and California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18720 
because they must file Statement of Economic Interest (FPPC Form 700) pursuant to the State 
Political Reform Act instead of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. The District’s statutory 
filers are members of the Board of Directors, the District (General) Manager, and the District 
Treasurer. As a result, such persons are not designated in this Code and are listed here for 
information only. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption. 
 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of it to any 
person, transaction or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability 



 

                                                                                              -2- 

shall not affect the other provisions of this ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid or 
unenforceable provision, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.  
 
SECTION 5. PUBLICATION.  The District Secretary is directed to publish this ordinance once in a 
newspaper of general circulation published in the District within 15 days after the adoption of the 
ordinance. 

 
INTRODUCED by the Board of Directors on the 16th day of August, 2023. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District at 
a regular meeting on the 20th day of September, 2023 by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Tim Maybee 
       President, Board of Directors 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Amelia Wilder, District Secretary  



MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  September 20, 2023 
To:   Board of Directors  
From:  Melinda Morris, General Manager 
Subject:  General Manager’s Report  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
ADMINISTRATION  
GENERAL UPDATE 
 
Staff are hosting nine training sessions on September 26-28th to demonstrate the new billing website and to 
assist customers with the transition to automated “Bank Draft” bill payment. The new website allows 
customers to see bill history, track payments, and see water usage.   
 
The new website also includes a new credit card payment approach that is $4 per transaction, regardless of 
bill amount. This is a savings for customers with bills over $300 because the prior system resulted in credit 
card fees of $4.95 per $300 in utility costs. Despite this savings, the District encourages customers to utilize 
the Bank Draft approach rather than credit card, because it saves customers almost $50 per year.   
 
Staff has had to devote considerable time over the last month to gathering financial information related to 
government compensation to finalize a report that was not prepared by the April 2023 deadline. The report 
was finished on the September 18th.   
 
The District is still working on filling the position of Finance and Administration Director. 
 
Staff have not yet fully reconciled all Sick Leave Credits due to other obligations.  
 
FINANCIAL UPDATE 
The 2020-2021 CSD Audit has a few outstanding items that are taking longer than expected to finalize. Staff 
is working with the auditors to address these issues in the next few weeks. 
 
EXAMS PASSED 
Robert Miller passed his Water Treatment 1 exam! 
 
OPERATIONS  
Operations Staff have reserved the Murieta room at the Country Club for a Town Hall meeting to discuss the 
IWMP November 2nd at 6:00 p.m. 
 
DEVELOPMENT and SECURITY  
These topics will be addressed at the Board Meeting by Michael Fritschi and Kelly Benitez, respectively. 
 
OUTREACH & REGIONAL COMMUNICATION 
The Kiwanis Club of Rancho Murieta held the Kids’ Open House/Fair/Expo on Sunday, September 10th, at 
Stonehouse Park along with many other community groups, including RMA. District staff Kelly Benitez, Travis 
Bohannon and Michael Fritschi represented the District and shared many water meters and water saving and 
safety tips with Fair attendees. 
 
The camera subcontractor Ojo Technologies visited the Murieta Gardens with their drone to scope out a 
suitable location for a receiver. A proposal is expected soon. 
 



COMMITTEE CHANGES 
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 
As discussed in the July Board Meeting, the Communications Committee was postponed until early October.  
Staff will meet with the Committee members next week to establish the October agenda. 
 
 
 

# # # 



 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 20, 2023 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Kelly Benitez, Security Supervisor 

Subject: Security Update Report for the Month of August     
 
 
OPERATIONS UPDATES 

The Department is currently working on the following projects: 

• Currently we have 8 full-time gate officers and 3 part-time gate officers.  
• 3 full-time patrol officers 3 vacant positions.   
• We had 90 Patrol shifts in June 35 were not covered. 
• Toyota Truck awaiting parts for lights and sound system.    
• Dash Camera for truck waiting on delivery.  
• Camera System update in the wash by North Gate.  
• South Gate Repairs (10K).    

 
Rancho Murieta Association activity: 
We continue to work with the RMA Leadership on a regular basis. Our focus is to improve our 
level of service and have positive contact with residents.  The following list is the current focus 
of our meetings. 

• General non-arch rules enforcement (see Violation Summary Report):  continued to attend 
RMA Compliance meetings.   

• Attended the Security RMA meeting.  
•  Extra Patrol for the new LDAR security cameras  

 
Rancho Murieta Commercial Owners Association activity: 

• Ongoing communications with Metro-Fire Arson Unit.   
 
  
 
 
 
 
         
 



Violation Item Summary Report CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA
Motor vehicle violations:
   Motorcycle
   No drivers license 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1
   Speeding 0 37 16 70 19 47 29 48 25 27 7 9 6 3
   Speeding - twice speed limit
   Stop signs 17 7 35 18 11 9 29 1 18 9 9 3 5 4
   Bus stop signs
   Use of streets 0 1 1 0
Parking:
   Driveway parking 0 3 10 16 4 7 0 13 1 2
   Guest parking 3 0 2 4 1 4 1 1
   Overnight street parking 0 1 2 13 12 4 27 7 18 1 9 0
   Unauthorized Vehicle (24 hr pass) 1 0 1 6 0 3 0 1 0 4
Accumulation/dumping of debris 0 2 0 1 0 1 1 0
Boat Usage 1 0 2 0 3 0 3 0 3 0
Barbeques, open fires, bonfires
Carrying passengers/overloaded cart 0 1
Clothes lines
Commercial vehicle lettering 0 1 0 1
Construction overnight parking
Park hours / curfew 2 0 1 0 3 0 5 0
Decorative lights
Discharge of firearm
Chickens 0 1 0 1 0 3
Dwelling exterior alterations
Failure to identify
Golf Cart Decals 6 0
Guest w/o resident in comm areas 1 0 0 1 1 0
Home business activities
Noxious activities 1 0 1 1
Open garage doors 9 0
Pets - off leash / teathered / noise 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0
Property maintenance 0 4 0 3 0 28 0 22 0 9 0 22
Sign rules 0 1
Sports equip/trampoline/basketball 0 2 0 2 0 6 0 5 0 8 0 5 0 1
Storage of building materials
Stored vehicles 0 1 0 5 0 2 0 4
Trash containers 0 2 0 3 0 1 0 4
Use of common areas & facilities 0 2 0 2 0 1
Use of Fireworks 2 3
Vandalism
Vehicle repair or maintenance
Interference-Identification RMA/RMCSD 0 1
Working days & hours
Total Violations 17 54 56 101 47 106 80 105 86 107 40 31 43 47

Citations written by RMCSD 17 56 47 80 86 40 43
Citations written by RMA 54 101 106 105 107 31 47
Total Violations 71 157 153 185 193 71 90

Rancho Murieta Association 
Violation Item Summary Report -- 2023

(This report includes RMA & CSD issued violations)

Jan Feb March April May June July



Violation Item Summary Report
Motor vehicle violations:
   Motorcycle
   No drivers license
   Speeding
   Speeding - twice speed limit
   Stop signs
   Bus stop signs
   Use of streets
Parking:
   Driveway parking
   Guest parking
   Overnight street parking
   Unauthorized Vehicle (24 hr pass)

Accumulation/dumping of debris
Boat Usage
Barbeques, open fires, bonfires
Carrying passengers/overloaded cart
Clothes lines
Commercial vehicle lettering
Construction overnight parking
Park hours / curfew
Decorative lights
Discharge of firearm
Chickens
Dwelling exterior alterations
Failure to identify
Golf Cart Decals
Guest w/o resident in comm areas
Home business activities
Noxious activities
Open garage doors
Pets - off leash / teathered / noise
Property maintenance
Sign rules
Sports equip/trampoline/basketball
Storage of building materials
Stored vehicles
Trash containers
Use of common areas & facilities
Use of Fireworks
Vandalism
Vehicle repair or maintenance
Interference-Identification RMA/RMCSD
Working days & hours
Total Violations

Citations written by RMCSD
Citations written by RMA
Total Violations

   
     

       

CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA CSD RMA

0 0
1 1 3 4
0 16 102 257

0 0
48 0 172 51

0 0
1 0 2 1

0 2 15 43
1 2 8 11
9 1 77 27
0 4 2 18

1 4
3 0 15 0

0 0
1 0 1 1

0 0
0 2
0 0

3 0 14 0
0 0
0 0
0 5
0 0
0 0
6 0
2 1
0 0
2 1

0 2 9 2
3 2

0 5 0 93
0 1
0 29

0 1 0 1
0 3 0 15

0 10
0 1 0 6

2 3
0 0
0 0

0 1 0 2
0 0

67 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 436 590

67 0 0 0 0 436
40 0 0 0 0 591
107 0 0 0 0 0 0 1027

TotalsAugust September October November December



Gate Entries by Type  

August 1-31, 2023  
     

Pass Type 
Guest Count 
North Gate 

Guest Count 
South Gate 

Count by   
Pass Type  

Construction 749 263 1,012  
Guest 5,150 2,610 7,760  
Real Estate 102 40 142  
Vendor 3,501 1,210 4,711  
Country Club (x) 1,093 0 1,093  
Special Event 281 77 358  
TOTALS 10,876 4,200 15,076  
     
Prior Month Totals: 11,713 4,570 16,283  
     
     
 

      
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

Gate Entry 2023  

Guest Count North Gate Guest Count South Gate



 

          
         

         
         

  Lookers 
Resident 
Refused 

Vendor 
After 
Hours 

No Answer 
at Resident Other 

Lake/ 
Park 
Access TOTAL  

All Gates 8 5 25 11 20 15 84  

         
Prior Month Totals: 12 14 40 5 0 14 85  
         
 

          
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         

 

0

10

20

30

Lookers Resident Refused Vendor After
Hours

No Answer at
Resident

Other Lake/ Park Access

Gate Entries Denied
Aug 2023

Gate Entries Denied 

August 1-30th 2023 



911 HANG UP 1

ABANDONED DISABLED 
VEH

2

ALARM 4

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 10

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 1

BURGLARY 1

CITATION 46

DISTURBANCE 4

ESCORT 2

EXTRA PATROL 27

FOLLOW UP 1

JUVENILE DELIQUENCY 4

LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 7

MISCELLANEOUS 16

OPEN DOOR 1

PARKING 3

REFUSED ENTRY 84

RESIDENT COMPLAINT 21

RMA RULE VIOLATION 11

STOP SIGN VIOLATION 9

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 2

SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 1

TRESPASSING 5

Rancho Murieta CSD Security

15160 Jackson Rd
Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Cases - Breakdown by Type

9/1/2023 12:00:11 AM

Page 1 of 2

From 8/1/2023 to 8/31/2023

Cases - Breakdown by Type



VANDALISM 7

VEHICLE ACCIDENT 6

WATER LEAK 6

WEATHER RELATED 1

WELFARE CHECK 3

Total 291

9/1/2023 12:00:11 AM

Page 2 of 2

From 8/1/2023 to 8/31/2023

Cases - Breakdown by Type



                                               August Notes 2023 

 

 On Friday, August 4, 2023, at 1721 hours, CSD Security was dispatched to a female who was 
heard screaming for help in the area surrounding Lake Clementia.  The Reporting Party (RP) 
walked back to Lake Jean and contacted an unknown female and formed the opinion that she was 
possibly under the influence of an unknown substance or in need of mental help, the female was 
partially clothed and covered in mud and screaming. The female then fled from the RP deeper 
into the back area behind Lake Jean.   

The RP returned to Lake Clemntia and met with CSD security who contacted the Sacramento 
County Sheriff's Department (SSD) and Metro Fire 59.  Metro Fire 59 was unable to respond due 
to the terrain and without knowing the specific location of the female.  SSD responded 
approximately 3 hours after the incident and could not locate the female.   The female was 
eventually discovered and reported to the SSD the next morning off-site from RMA property.   

 

On Saturday, August 26, 2023, at 2115 hours, CSD was dispatched to a burglary in progress at a 
residence in the South.  Upon the arrival of CSD Security, the officer contacted both victims who 
were husband and wife.  The victims stated that an unknown male wearing only shorts had 
physically broken down their front door and started yelling and screaming various statements 
and was still inside their house.  

The Security Officer observed and heard the suspect banging on the garage door.  The officer 
advised the suspect that the Sheriff’s Department was responding and attempted to calm the 
suspect down. The Officer then stayed with the victims until the Sheriff's Department arrived.  
The SSD took approximately 15 minutes to arrive on the scene.  The Deputies entered the 
residence and utilized nonlethal force to take the suspect into custody.   

  

 



 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  September 20, 2023 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Michael Fritschi, Director of Operations 
Subject: August Utility Report 
 
 

WATER 

Water Treatment Facility  

Plant 1 and Plant 2 are both in operation and are currently producing potable water at a rate of 
2.45 million gallons a day.  

Water Consumption 

As of August 31, 2023, cumulative potable water production for the current year is 341 million 
gallons, with 69.9 million gallons used in the month of August.  

Raw Water Storage & Delivery 

As September 6, 2023, the Clementia reservoir level was still within the stop log zone. The total 
water currently stored between Clementia, Chesbro, and Calero totaled 3471.9 acre-ft.  

Lake Chesbro was found to have grown mats of Cyanobacteria (blue green algae) in areas north 
of the lake. Cyanobacteria has the potential to cause drinking water complications and can be 
toxic when bodily contact is made. The District has contracted with Solitude Lake Management 
to treat the north section of Lake Chesbro. The contractor will be out on the 21st to apply 
SeClear algicide.   

 



 
 
 

 

    

                  Table 1. Current water and wastewater storage as of the end of August 2023 

        

 

 

Figure 1. Five-year Chesbro / Calero Storage Curves 

 

 

 

Figure 2. Five-year Clementia Storage Curves 

acre-ft            
August  2023

acre-ft          
full 

%full 

Clementia Storage 943.6 907.1 104%

Chesbro Storage 762.7 1027.0 74%

Calero Storage 1765.6 2323.3 76%

Total of all Raw Water 
Reservoirs

3471.9 4257.4 82%

Wastewater Storage Reservoir 
available for production

123.8 796.3 16%



 
 
 

 

 

SEWER 

Wastewater Facility 

The tertiary process of the wastewater facility is currently on-line and producing about 1.0 MGD.  
The current average dry weather influent to the wastewater facility for August was 0.38 MGD. As 
of September 6, 2023, the facility had 118 acre-ft of treated wastewater available for recycled 
water production.  

 

 

 
Recycled Water Delivered - May 

through July 31st 

  

 
South 

Course 
million 
gallons 

delivered 

North 
Course 
million 
gallons 

delivered 

Van Vleck 
million 
gallons 

Total 
Recycled 

Water 
delivered 

million 
gallons 

Stored and 
available 

million 
gallons 
WWRP 

Reservoir 
July 31 

Total million 
gallons 

delivered and 
stored 

2023 43.8 51.8 2.2 97.8 65.5 163.4 

2022 22.1 40.9 3.2 66.1 73.9 140.0 

2021 47.3 35.0 0.0 82.3 60.3 142.6 

2020 29.1 35.9 8.2 73.2 87.4 160.6 

2019 34.6 40.0 7.8 82.4 89.2 171.6 
 



 
 
 

 

UTILITY CREW WORK 

Utility Crew Report August 2023 

1) Utility crew will be short-staffed for the next six weeks as it stands right now due to one 
utility worker out on medical leave. 

2) USA North, staff had 5 field markings for 811 USA locations completed.  
3) The utility crew had one homeowner call for water related issues from homeowner that 

was a water leak on their end and they were notified.  
4) Murieta Plaza needs to upgrade the fire service backflow device due to being out of 

compliance with new regulations. They are preparing to start with one that services the 
building by the Day Care. No progress on this yet. Staff will follow up soon.  

5) Staff had one water leak in the month of August. Utilities staff installed an end of line 
blow-off on Colina where one should have been installed at build. One valve was 
exercised, and 800 gallons of water were flushed through the new blow-off installed on 
Colina. 

6) A total of 24 water meters were replaced and four new water meters added to the 
system in the month of August. A total of 13 meter sending units (MXU’s) were replaced 
with smart point MXU’s, along with four new smart point MXU’s added to the system. A 
lot of time was spent this month working on water meter issues.  

7) The District will be contracting with the California Conservation Corps (CCC) to start on 
weed abatement on September 19th. 

8) Work planned for September. 
a) One water leak. 
b) Electrical work at basin 5 (Lost Lake) 
c) Finish up restoration work at Granlees forebay. 
d) Working with CCC to come in and do the weed abatement in drainage areas.  
e) Install water main line meter at the airport. Scheduled for October 3rd and 4th with 

water shut down on the 4th with the FAA building being affected. FAA building 
property management PDF notified on 9/11/2023 of the planned water shut down. 

f) Excavate and seal concrete storm drain open end on Cantova.  
  
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Capital Improvement & Rate Study  

Staff met with the Lumos & Associates Team for a project site visit on August 17 and 18 where 
the existing District infrastructure was inspected, and data collected for the capital infrastructure 
evaluation as part of the capital improvement plan effort.  

Granlees Safety Project  

This project has been reviewed at the 75% level and comments have been provided to the 
Engineer.    

Water Treatment Facility Chlorine Gas to Sodium Hypochlorite 

This project is at the 100% design completion level and the resulting updated opinion of probable 
construction cost is estimated between $580,000 to $670,000.  



 
 
 

 

Integrated Water Master Plan 

The consultant team is currently working on the water demand portion of the project. The team 
has selected Saturday the 4th of November for the Water Demand Townhall presentation.      

Wastewater Facility Chlorine Gas to Sodium Hypochlorite and Contact Tank Project 

The District met with Dewberry & Associates to review chlorine contact tank requirements as 
provided in the preliminary design technical memorandum. The Engineer will provide some 
additional investigations and provide the District with an update prior to commencing design of 
the contact tank.  

Lift Stations  

Lift 3B – The project has been awarded and the District has attended a kick off meeting 
on the 10th of August. Electrical construction has currently begun, and civil/mechanical 
construction has started as of September 12. The project will likely continue through September 
with no expected sewer service disruptions.   

Alameda & Starter Shack Stations – This project is currently in the design phase.  

Cantova & FAA Stations –This project is now in the design phase. The District has 
requested an easement needed for facility access from the representative of the property 
bordering Cantova Way.  

Lift 6B – The work is expected to be completed by December 2023.     

 

DEVELOPMENT 

Retreats North - The District is in the process of investigating storm drain related issues relayed 
by the Country Club.   

Residence of Murieta Hills East & West – The District has reviewed the drainage study and the 
rough grading plans for Unit 1 of Residence East which consists of 61 out of 99 planned lots 
located in the south east portion of the proposed development, just east of Stonehouse park. 

Riverview Phase 2 – No Update 

Murieta Gardens Commercial – No Update   



   

Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
October 2023 

 

Board/Committee Meeting Schedule 
 
 

October 3, 2023 
Improvements        8:00 a.m. 
Finance         10:00 a.m. 
 

October 5, 2023 
Communications & Technology  8:30 a.m. 
Security           Canceled 

 
October 18, 2023 

Regular Board Meeting - Open Session 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
 

    
                       

All meetings will be held in person at the District Office: 15160 Jackson Rd.   



MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  September 20, 2023 
To:   Board of Directors  
From:  Andrew Ramos, General Counsel 
Subject: McCormick Claim Documents 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommended Action:  
Ratify the General Manager’s action to send the Notice of Insufficiency of Claim and deny the 
claim.  
 
Discussion: 
The District received the attached claim from an attorney representing Cari McCormick. 
McCormick is a former Lake County employee. McCormick seeks to file a class action lawsuit 
against CalPERS and its contracting agencies concerning the formula used by CalPERS for 
disability retirement benefits. As a precursor to filing the lawsuit, she has filed Government 
Claims Act claims with many California agencies, including RMCSD.  
 
McCormick was never a District employee and alleges no wrongdoing by the District. 
 
District general counsel has concluded that the claim should be returned as insufficient and be 
subsequently denied. Consistent with this direction, the District’s general manager returned the 
claim as insufficient. District general counsel now recommends the Board take action to ratify 
the notice of insufficiency and formally deny the claim. 
 











































































































{00303752.1}  

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF INSUFFICIENCY OF CLAIM 

AND RETURN WITHOUT ACTION 
Date: 8/30/2023 
Date of Claim: 8/21/2023 
 
Cari McCormick 
c/o Brent A. Robinson 
Aiman-Smith & Marcy, PC 
7677 Oakport Street, Suite 1150 
Oakland, CA 94621 
 
This is to advise you that your Claim has been reviewed, evaluated, and found to be deficient for the reason(s) 
in bold and underlined below: 
 

1. The Claim fails to state the name(s) and mailing address of all claimants. 
2. The Claim is not signed. 
3. The Claim fails to state the mailing address to which the person desires notices to be sent. 
4. The Claim does not comply with Government Code 910(c) as the Claim does not provide 

enough information to determine the location, date, and/or how the incident/accident 
occurred that gave rise to the Claim that has been asserted. 

5. The Claim does not comply with Government Code 910(d) as the Claim does not provide 
enough information to determine the nature of the loss, damage, or injury that gave rise to 
the Claim that has been asserted. 

6. The Claim does not provide enough specific information to determine what, if anything, the 
public entity did or failed to do to create liability exposure. 

7. The Claim does not state the amount sought or the court of appropriate jurisdiction.  
 
The Claim will not be acted upon for fifteen (15) days from the date of this Notice to allow for your amendment 
of this Claim. 
 

WARNING: 
A claim that is deficient or does not contain sufficient information, as required by law, may not be 

considered to have been filed in a timely manner and may prevent the prosecution of a lawsuit based on 
the incident/accident which is the subject of this Claim. 

 
 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
 

On 8/30/2023, I served the within NOTICE OF INSUFFICIENCY OF CLAIM on the claimant by placing a 
true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for overnight delivery by an established courier service 
addressed as requested by the claimant. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed in Rancho Murieta, California 
on 8/30/2023. 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Melinda Morris, General Manager 



{00303751.1}  

 
September 21, 2023  

 
By U.S. Mail 
Cari McCormick 
c/o Brent A. Robinson 
Aiman-Smith & Marcy, PC 
7677 Oakport Street, Suite 1150 
Oakland, CA 94621 
 

NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM   
 
Ms. McCormick: 

 Notice is hereby given that the claim which you presented to the Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District on August 21, 2023, was rejected on 
September 20, 2023, by the Board of Directors of the District. 

WARNING 
 

Subject to certain exceptions, you have only six (6) months from the date this notice 
was personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a court action on this claim. 
See Government Code Section 945.6. Your time for filing an action in federal court 
may be less than this six months. 

 
You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. 
If you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. 
 
 
 Sincerely, 

 

 Melinda Morris 

  



{00303751.1} 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
 
On 9/____/2023, I served the within NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM on the 
claimant by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for overnight 
delivery by an established courier service addressed as requested by the claimant. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed in 
Rancho Murieta, California on 9/_____/2023. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Melinda Morris, General Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 1 

RESOLUTION 2023-116 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

 

WHEREAS, The Local Agency Investment Fund is established in the State Treasury under 
Government Code section 16429.1 et. seq. for the deposit of money of a local agency for 
purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Rancho Murieta Community Services District Board of Directors 

hereby finds that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the Local Agency Investment Fund 
in accordance with Government Code section 16429.1 et. seq. for the purpose of investment 
as provided therein is in the best interests of the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rancho Murieta Community Services 

District Board of Directors hereby authorizes the deposit and withdrawal of Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State 
Treasury in accordance with Government Code section 16429.1 et. seq. for the purpose of 
investment as provided therein. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: 
Section 1. The following Rancho Murieta Community Services District officers holding the 
title(s) specified hereinbelow or their successors in office are each hereby authorized to order 
the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund and may execute 
and deliver any and all documents necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purposes 
of this resolution and the transactions contemplated hereby: 
 
 
Melinda (Mimi) Morris Vacant__________________________ 
 
General Manager____ Director of Finance and Administration 
 
 
___________________ ________________________________ 
Signature Signature 
 

Section 2. This resolution shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the 
resolution rescinding this resolution is filed with the State Treasurer’s Office. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District at their regular meeting held on this 20th day of September, 2023 by the following roll 
call vote: 



 

 2 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 
 
 
                                                      ___________________________________ 

 Timothy E. Maybee, President of the Board 
                                                      Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
 
 
 
[seal] 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Amelia Wilder 
District Secretary 



 
 

Commissioners 
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members  Patrick Hume, Alternate 

Sean Loloee, Iva Walton, City Members  Katie Valenzuela, Jay Vandenburg, Alternates 
Chris Little, Public Member  Timothy Murphy, Alternate 

Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members  Charlea Moore, Alternate 
Staff 

José C. Henríquez, Executive Officer  Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst 
 Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel 

 

 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2023 
 
TO:  Special District Presiding Officer 

FROM: José C. Henríquez, Executive Officer 
  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

SUBJECT: Election of Special District Representative to Sacramento LAFCo  

 
The Special District Selection Committee is electing a regular representative to serve a 
new 4-year term beginning in January 1, 2024. 
Due to the size of the Special District Selection Committee, it has been difficult to establish 
a quorum when meeting in person.  Therefore, pursuant to the provisions of Government 
Code §56332(f), the Executive Officer has determined that the business of the Special 
District Selection Committee will be conducted in writing to elect a regular Special District 
Representative to Sacramento LAFCo. 
Election of Special District Representative to LAFCO 
Thank you for submitting nominations for the Special District Representative election.   
At the time the election ends, in order to be selected as a LAFCo Representative, a 
nominee must receive more than fifty-percent (50%) of the submitted votes. Enclosed 
with this memo you will find a ballot and a copy of each candidate’s Statement of 
Qualifications received as of the date of this memo.  Please note that there is one regular 
(voting) seat up for election.  
  

MEMO 



Special District Representative Elections 
July 18, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 

  
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission  

The nominees, in alphabetical order, are:  
1) Lindsey Carter, Herald Fire Protection District 
2) Brian Danzl, Cordova Recreation & Park District 
3) Paul Lindsey, Florin Resource Conservation District 
4) Joanna McVay, North Highlands Recreation & Park District 
5) Edwin Perez, Reclamation District 1000 
6) Michael Seaman, Fulton El Camino Recreation & Park District 
7) Robert “Bob” Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water District 

Option of Electronic Elections 
Government Code §56332(c)(4) gives LAFCo and Special Districts the option of 
completing the election of special district representatives via e-mail.  This would be more 
convenient for some districts and a time/cost saver to LAFCo.  In order to implement this, 
however, LAFCO needs to have the consent of the districts and an indication of those 
districts that wish to participate in this manner.  There are two questions for your district 
to consider. 
1. On the first question, a “Yes” vote means you authorize LAFCo to send out ballots 

via e-mail to those special districts who choose to vote electronically in future 
elections.  A “No” vote means LAFCO should continue to distribute paper ballots to 
all districts and distribute them via certified mail.   

2. On the second question, if a plurality of districts approves electronic voting in the 
first question, a “Yes” vote means you wish to receive electronic ballots in future 
elections and have the option to return your ballot in an electronic format (e-mail, fax 
or scanned ballot).  A “No” vote means your district prefers to continue to receive 
and submit paper ballots. 

You can choose to vote “Yes” to the first question to authorize electronic distribution of 
ballots but vote “No” to the second if your District wants to continue to receive paper 
ballots. 

Election Deadline 
The voting period will be 75 days from July 18, 2023; all votes are due in writing on or 
before 5:00 pm on September 30, 2023.  Voting will cease on this date or whenever a 
quorum of special districts is reached, whichever occurs later.  Please do not forget to 
have the Board President, or Chair, or the presiding officer of the board meeting in which 
you made your selection sign the returned ballot. 
District managers or other staff members may not substitute their signature for 
Board President, or Chair, or the presiding officer’s signature.  
Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me or any member of my staff at 
916-874-2937 if you have any questions. 



 
 

Commissioners 
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members  Patrick Hume, Alternate 

Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Members  Jay Vandenburg, Katie Valenzuela, Alternates 
Chris Little, Public Member  Timothy Murphy, Alternate 

Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, Special District Members  Charlea Moore, Alternate 
Staff 

José C. Henríquez, Executive Officer  Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst 
 Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel 

 

 

ELECTION BALLOT 

Special District Representative to LAFCo 
Regular Seat #7 

The election ends on September 30, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. or until a quorum of  
Special District ballots is received, whichever occurs later.   

 

Candidate & District Select one (1) 

Lindsey Carter, Herald Fire Protection District  

Brian Danzl, Cordova Recreation & Park District  

Paul Lindsay, Florin Resource Conservation District  

Joanna McVay, North Highlands Recreation & Park District  

Edwin Perez, Reclamation District #1000  

Michael Seaman, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District  

Robert “Bob” Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water District  
 
LAFCo and Special Districts have the option of completing the election of special district 
representatives via e-mail.  Does your district approve of LAFCo distributing electronic 
ballots to districts that wish to receive them in the future?  
 Yes No 
 
If so, in the future does your district prefer to receive its ballot via e-mail and submit its 
vote electronically (via fax, e-mail or scanned ballot)?  
 Yes No  

if Yes, ballots should be sent to e-mail address:________________________________ 
 

BALLOT CONTINUES ON THE NEXT PAGE 
  

Mail to:    LAFCO 
1112 I Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 



2023 Special District Election Ballot 
July 18, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 

SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER (Original Signature Required): 

______________________________________________________ 
                    
Note: Presiding Officer is the Chair/President.  Any other signature invalidates 

this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an 
alternate. 

 
PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER (Required): 

_____________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA ATTACHED (Optional):     Yes ____    No ____ 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________ 
District Secretary, Clerk or General Manager 
 



henriquezj
Rectangle

henriquezj
Rectangle



Lindsey	Carter	
11546 Twin Cities Road Galt, CA 95632 | 209.712.7120 | lindsey@heraldfire.com 

Experience	

EXECUTIVE	DIRECTOR	|	CALIFORNIA	AGRICULTURAL	COMMISSIONERS	&	SEALERS	
ASSOCIATION	|	DECEMBER	2021	‐	PRESENT	

 Manage organizational functions including personnel, budget, legislative advocacy, 
communications, and membership development.  

 Serve as the advocacy representative at state legislative meetings, industry functions and other 
statewide meetings and events; regularly provide legislative updates on tracked legislation to 
board of directors and members. 

 Oversee budget for organization and various affiliates. 
 Manage bylaws, procedures, and filings for board of directors, committees, and advisory groups, 

including meeting agenda and minutes creation and distribution. 
 Develop organization’s strategic plan and implement with board and staff engagement utilizing 

outside consultants. 
 Manage updates for organization and subsidiary websites. 
 Administer all grant programs and reporting for all activities.  

Public	Boards	&	Committees	
 Commissioner, Sacramento County Local Area Formation Committee (LAFCo) - 2020- present 
 Board Member, Herald Fire Protection District – Elected to 4-year term in 2020 
 Director, Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District – Appointed to 4-year term in 2020 
 Cosumnes Groundwater Authority JPA, Current Alternate Member – 2021 - present 
 Member, Protest Provisions Rewrite Working Group, CSDA/CALAFCO – 2019 - 2021 
 Commissioner Member, Sacramento LAFCo Special District Advisory Committee – 2018 - present 
 Alternate Representative, South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan Implementation Review 

Committee – 2018 - 2021 
 Alternate Representative, Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority – 2018 – 2021 
 Member, CDFA SWEEP Ad-Hoc Advisory Committee - 2021 

Community	&	Non‐Profit	Organization	Involvement		
 President, Sacramento Farm Bureau Foundation for Ag Education – 2015 – present 
 President, National Sigma Alpha Educational Foundation – 2019 – 2022 
 Member, California Special District Association Legislative Committee – 2020 - 2022 
 Member, California Special District Association Bylaws & Policy Committee – 2020 - 2022 
 Member, Elk Grove FFA Advisory Committee – 2020 - present 
 Class 50 Fellow, California Agricultural Leadership Program – 2019- 2022 



ordoYa
Rccrcation & Park District

.lune 29. 2023

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
ATTN: Jose Henriquez, Executive Olficer
I I '12 I Street. Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95814

VIA EMAIL 6-29.23 & HAND I)ELIVERY

Sincerelv.

o4/4=--
Danielle Joncs
Clerk ofthe Board / Executive Assistant

Enclosures

11070 White Rock Road, Suite 130

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
(916) 842-3300

Dear Mr. Henriquez:

At its meeting held on June 21.2023, the Board of Directors ofthe Cordova Recreation and Park

District nominated a Director to run for election as LAFCo Special District Commissioner, Office

No.7.

Upon a motion by Chairperson Yearwood, seconded by Director Langan'

the Board of Directors voted 5-0 for !1ig-@!.
Enclosed please find the Nomination form. District Resolution 22123-47 supporting the

nomination. and Director Danzl's resume. If you have any questions or require further

documentation. please do not hesitate to contact me at (916) 599-4583.

cc: Clerk ol'the []oard - Minutes



E
J"-'^t't-a"

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Srreet, Suite 100 o Sacramento, CA 95814 c (976\ 874_6458

www. saclafco. org

SPECIAL DISTRICT NOMINATION

Special District Representative to LAFCo, Seat#7

SIGNATURE OF PRESIDING OFFICER:
(onginal Sit ure Required)

/vote.. Presiding officer is the chair/President. Any other signature invalidates
this ballot, unless accompanied by Meeting Minutes designating an
alternate.

PRINTED NAME OF PRESIDING OFFICER: fiicAad

NAME OF NOMINATING DISTRICT:

MINUTES ATTACHED (OPtional): vesflNo n

District Secretary rk or General Manager

Nominations musf be received bv LAFCO before
5:00 p.m. on Julv 1, 2023

Return to:

Sacramento LAFCo
1112 lStreet, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Commissioners
Sue Frost, Rich Desmond, County Members? Patrick Hutne, Alternate

Iva Walton, Sean Loloee, City Membersf Jay Vandenburg, Katie Valenzuela, Altemates
Chris Little, Public Memberf, Timotlty Mttrplry, Alternate

Lindsey Liebig, Gay Jones, SPecial Districl Members I Chqrlea Moore' Alternate
StaIf

Josti C. Henriquez, Executive Oficer I Desirae Fox, Policy Analyst
Nancy Miller, DeeAnne Gillick, Commission Counsel

Originating DistrictNominee's NamePosition

e K?D -^Bnan oanzthonrd (rco,&tarpaT

E6

Attest:



ITEM # H-l (a)

ord.oYa
Recreation & Park Dlstnct

2729 Prospect Park Drive. Suite 230
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

RESOLIITION NUMBER 22 123.47

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CORDOVA Rf,CREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

APPROVING THE NOMINATION OF BRIAN DANZL TO RUN FOR ELECTION
AS LAFCo SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER, OFFICf, NO.7

WHEREAS. Cordova Recreation and Park District has been an active member of the Sacramento Local

Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) with representation on the Special District Advisory Committee; and

WHEREAS. it is in the best interests of the District to have a recreation and park district Special District

Commissioner on LAFCo; and

WHERf,AS, Brian Danzl is qualified for this Nomination as a duly elected or appointed Board Member of
the Cordova Recreation and Park District.

NOW, THERf,FORE, Bf, IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby approves the nomination

and candidacy of Brian Danzl for service on the Sacramento LAFCo; and

BE IT FURTHf,R R-ESOLVED, that Brian Danzl, if elected, is approved as a representative of the

Cordova Recreation and Park District to the Sacramento LAFCo and to serye as such as part of the capacity as an

employee ofthe District and within the scope ofrequired duties.

PASSED ANID ADOPTED, this 21" day of June 2023 by the following vote

Yearwood. Danzl. Sloan. Langan, MatusAYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Michae lrperson oithe BoardC

ATTES'I':

Rick Sloan, Secretary ofthe Board

I hereby ceftiry that the above Resolution No. 22123-47 was duly introduced, read and adopted by the District at a

Danielle Jones
Clerk ofthe Board /

't )..

Regular Board meeting held on June 21.2023.

tive Assistant

\l/

SA*-



Brian Danzl I)irector

(ql6)320-1110 bdcnzlt, urpd.conl . Ranchd C(,rdova. C:\ 9jfr70

high.perli'rmallce lLanrJ 1.r Jchiare organizalional (,bicctivcs rnd exueed !uslomer c\peclaliorri. Adcpt al building !lrong leiali(rnships 1\ ith

clients. slrkchol.lc$ iuld fnrlDcrs to crculc lsstinS \'itl!c.

[-rperience

\i\r .i 1|irr\'

Presid.ot Ulect Calilbmia Associarion Ol-Recreation And Park Dislricts. Rose\illc. C.{

' I .rciLrtarcd Ji'iu': L)r)\ hcl\.(,1()111,)rrnS \rJ.. rn,,rd!r l,, r.l.ll .,)nrpr(jnrii. n,luli',rr\ \\hrn nce.::rr).

tor,rrlrn,rtrLi::r.r.:root: errrrp.rign: t,r eJuirtr Ji\ln!lr,'rr i\rLl!\ imf,r,rlrrrl lo th( Parlt

\l !i

Bosrd Sccretrr! Calilornia Association OfRecreation And Park Districts. Roserille.CA

" \r'r(rcd in 1h. I'rifrur i,'n,,1 h,,:rr'd nrrctrrrg rrrinrtt.. r.5,rlLlli,rnr. rcf(,rl' rrrd othcr .orf,r'rrrlc docttttlcnls

t,rrr.1\t

Yice ('h.ir i Cordora Rccrcation Atd Park Dislrict . Rancho Cordo!a . CIA

' [.$ c|ugtJ slr',,rrL irtrrl,r'noltul \lill\ (' hLriLl r(laii(rrlshrp: u rth ltl \hkchr]ldcrr.

= t rcutcrlr'pc|utr,rIrl dashlnrad\ l,) nraa5tlrc pur,irrntilncc llaroi\ nrullill( dcl.lrlnlcols.

' lmplcmcrrted prr,..'t rntfrror.ntenl\ r!sLrllirl! rrl irlerlrsc,lclll(irnu\ \\ilhln lh( r,r!-trli'.rli,rrl

- ( oll.rhor.rtr.t rr ilh [','crd nr,]r11h(r. 1,, .lcr clop e,rr'fr,r jt.' g,,r crtrirD!! \lrill.ute:.

Borrd ('b.ir ( ordova Recreation And Park Dislricl . R.rncho Cordova . CA

' 11;r rerrcJ tinarr.ral 'trtcnrcnts anil olhcr r!p(rrt\ t' irr(rrrlor orgilIi/:llrorrlll n.rli)rnrrocc
: t).\rltr|eJ \1rirl.gie. t,r irr,:rrr.c dircr:ity :lln,)r]g l.,,xrJ rrr(nlh.r! l,r rcllc.t c,rrtlnlurtrt\ l(nnrgr.rnhi(.!.

" \J\i..alon h(\l pr.lrlice\ lorid,l\'rxlc g(r\crrlrrrcc rlritll(r'\.
_ {'rlllhorIl.,j,\,lhilrkahold.frt)nIr(,iattsrrlrtc.i l,r lLrrrlrri5,ng.,rlilrl.lins. nuhlic r!l.tli(,4r.

Boerd Chrir Cordora Rccrcalion And Parli District, Rflncho Cordova . CA

' Iircilrlat(J clt.r(i\r ronrorturc:rli('rr b(l\\ean lh( ll(,rlrJ illrJ.a,rl(rr ln0DJlcnldnl larlrli
- I \rlu.rl.d propo.al' lr(,rll \.r)J,,r' li'r ;:,r s Ir:.1 .rrr i.c. rtqtrir.il h] thc,,rgrniz.rti,'n

' I{.\ (\.J linrneirl s!arcll)cnr: rnd ,,lhJr r!port\ 1,, r)r(,nil,rr ()r:lrlrli/rll(nlrl !!rlirrnlro...

Board Chair Cordova Rccrealion And Park Districl, Rancho Cordola. CA

r la(ilitat(.lrlla(iirr eonrnruniclrtion hat\\ccn lh.- Bortul lrrr,1 \artirir rttllrtJgcntint lllrnr\

' I ngagcd l) c,,nliIL]ous dL\clofmcrrt o, .lill: n.ecssur\ ,or \Llccc:\ltrl htilrd Ifjrd!r\hil
_ 

\1rnlll(n'rd f'n,!re5r lo\rIdj rchr.\ rng c:lilbli:hcd !.trls llxl ohicclr\Lr\



 

Tom Nelson

strictFlorin Resource Conservation Di

District
Florin Resource Conservation

Paul LindsayVice-chair

DocuSign Envelope ID: 0A8CEC0D-76EE-435D-B548-F79270A4FD13



Paul Lindsay: Statement of Qualifications for Special District Commissioner 
for Office No. 7 on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission  

I currently serve as Vice Chair for the Florin Resource Conservation District 
(FRCD) which encompasses a good portion of southern Sacramento County. 
The District's work in recent years has been the provision of municipal water 
usage to roughly 40% of the city of Elk Grove.  
 

Previously an Associate Director for the Florin Resource Conservation District, 
I was appointed to the Board to fill a vacancy and currently serve in my first 
full term. Retired after a 35-year career with the Social Security 
Administration, I worked in many different locations within California, from San 
Juan Capistrano to Yreka. During that time, I served in various positions, 
including Claims Specialist, Operations Supervisor, Area Systems 
Coordinator, and ultimately, District Manager. These positions required a 
thorough understanding of various laws and their application, IT systems, 
budgeting, and human resources. 
 
My wife and I settled in Elk Grove in 1985 and I've been very involved in Civic 
matters since then. I've served on Sacramento County's Community Planning 
Advisory Commission for Elk Grove prior to its incorporation (and was heavily 
involved in several incorporation efforts) and was a charter member of the 
original Planning Commission for the City of Elk Grove, serving on it for more 
than seven years. I also chaired the East Elk Grove Specific Area Planning 
Advisory Group. Recently, I also served on the Sacramento County Grand 
Jury for two years (much of which was spent reviewing Special Districts, their 
operations, and practices). I served two years on the Cosumnes Community 
Service District's Landscape and Lighting Committee.  During these different 
activities, I was able to interact with LAFCO on a variety of issues and gained 
an understanding of its responsibilities and duties. 
 
I ask for your support for this position on LAFCO's Commission because I 
believe that I can bring a fresh perspective to the Commission and a 
willingness to listen, learn, and to represent Special District interests on the 
Commission. 
 











STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS – MICHAEL J SEAMAN 
for Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

 
Sacramento County resident and homeowner, 1978 - present 
Veteran, U.S. Navy Civil Engineer Corps 
Current Employment – Snowsports Instructor, Boreal Mountain Resort (winter seasonal) 
 
Academic experience 

• B. Architecture, University of California 
• M. Urban Planning, San Jose State University 
• M. Landscape Architecture/Environmental Planning, University of California 
• Adjunct Professor, Sacramento State University (2 years) 
• Adjunct Professor, National University (3 semesters) 

 
Governmental experience 

• Federal 
o Active and reserve service (9+ years)  
o Navy civilian employment after discharge (1 year) 

• State  
o California civil service, 32 years across 6 agencies  
o Retired since 12/2009 

• Local 
o County/Council of Governments staff experience in WA and OR (2+ years)  
o Member, City of Cannon Beach Design Review Board (1 year),  
o Board Member, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District (28+ years – present) 
 

Association experience 
• American Institute of Architects  

o Associate Member (46 years)  
o Retired Associate AIA Emeritus (8 years - present) 

• California Special Districts Association  
o Participant (28+ years - present),  
o Legislative Committee (4+ years),  
o Board Member (4 years) 

• California Association of Recreation and Park Districts  
o Participant (28+ years - present)  
o Board Member (4+ years - present) 

• Professional Ski Instructors of America/American Association of Snowboard Instructors 
o Member (34 years - present) 
o Certified Instructor – Nordic Track Skiing, Alpine Skiing, Snowboarding 

 
LAFCO Experience 

• Sacramento LAFCO Special Districts Advisory Committee (4 years) 
• Applicant participation, Sacramento LAFCO City of Arden Arcade Measure D (11/2010)  
• Observer via Advocates for Arden Arcade citizens’ group and California (un)Incorporated 

coalition 
July 2023 

















Robert P. “Bob” Wichert Qualifications For LAFCO  
 
 
 
Lifelong resident of Sacramento County. 
 
18 years employed by the Sacramento Municipal Utility District with frequent Board 
interactions and direction.  Experience on hydroelectric power projects, and personally 
responsible for establishment of the first customer-choice all-renewable energy program 
in California, SMUD Greenergy ©.   
 
Currently serving my third elected term on the Board of Directors of the Sacramento 
Suburban Water District including prior service as Board President. 
 
Qualification as a Master’s Candidate in Communication Studies at the California State 
University, Sacramento. 
 
Five years as a member of the United Nations Sub-Committee of Experts on the 
Transport of Dangerous Goods. 
 
Five years as a member of the International Civil Aviation Organization Dangerous 
Goods Panel. 
 
Service as a writing member expert on Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 
standards committees. 
 
Service as a writing member expert on American Society of Mechanical Engineers 
codes and standards. 
 
Service as a writing member expert on National Fire Protection Association codes and 
standards. 
 
Fifteen years as a Professional Engineer in private practice, Robert P Wichert 
Professional Engineering, Inc. 
 
 


	September 20, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	A-1 Call to Order
	A-2 Adopt Agenda
	A-3 Closed Session
	A-4 Open Session - Report Action
	A-5 Consent Calendar
	5A1 August 15, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	5A2 August 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	5A3 August 23, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	5A4 September 5, 2023 Improvement Meeting Minutes
	5B Bills Paid Listing
	5C Ordinance O2023-04

	A-6 Staff Reports
	6A GM Report
	6B Security Report
	RMA Violations
	Gate Entries
	Gate Entries Denied
	Cases by Type
	Incidents of Note

	6C Utility Report

	A-7 October Meeting Schedule
	A-8 Correspondence
	A-9 C. McCormick Claim
	A-10 Resolution R2023-16 LAIF
	A-11 LAFCo Special District Election
	Lindsey Carter
	Brian Danzl
	Paul Lindsay
	Joanna McVay
	Edwin Perez
	Michael Seaman
	Robert Wichert

	A-12 Public Comment
	A-13 Director Comments
	A-14 Adjournment

	Melinda Mimi Morris: 


